UNITED STATESDISTRICT COURT
DISTRICT OF CONNECTICUT

JAMIE BERGER, On Behdf of Hersdf and All Others X CASE NO.
Smilarly Stuated, :

: CLASSACTION

Pantiff, : COMPLAINT
: FOR VIOLATIONSOF
VS. : FEDERAL SECURITIES

: LAWS
GERBER SCIENTIFIC, INC., MICHAEL J. CHESHIRE,
MARC T. GILES, GEORGE M. GENTILE, SHAWN M.
HARRINGTON, GARY K. BENNETT and ANTHONY
L. MATTACCHIONE,

JURY TRIAL DEMANDED

Defendants. X

Haintiff has dleged the following based upon the investigation of plaintiff's counsd,
which included areview of United States Securities and Exchange Commission ("SEC") filings by
Gerber Scientific, Inc. ("Gerber Scientific* or the "Company™), as wdll as regulatory filings and reports,
securities analysts reports and advisories about the Company, press rel eases and other public
statementsissued by the Company, and media reports about the Company, and plaintiff believes that
subgtantia additiona evidentiary support will exist for the dlegations set forth herein after a reasonable
opportunity for discovery.

NATURE OF THE ACTION

1. Thisisafedera class action on behdf of purchasers of the securities of Gerber
Scientific between May 27, 1999 and April 12, 2002, inclusive (the "Class Period"), seeking to pursue

remedies under the Securities Exchange Act of 1934 (the "Exchange Act").



JURISDICTION AND VENUE

2. The claims asserted herein arise under and pursuant to Sections 10(b) and 20(a) of the
Exchange Act [15 U.S.C. 8888 78j(b) and 78t(a)] and Rule 10b-5 promulgated thereunder by the
Securities and Exchange Commission ("SEC") [17 C.F.R. 88 240.10b-5].

3. This Court hasjurisdiction over the subject matter of this action pursuant to 28 U.S.C.
8888 1331 and 1337 and Section 27 of the Exchange Act [15 U.S.C. 88§ 78ad].

4, Venueis proper in this Digtrict pursuant to Section 27 of the Exchange Act, and 28
U.S.C. 88 1391(b). Many of the acts charged herein, including the preparation and dissemination of
materialy fase and mideading information, occurred in substantia part in this Didtrict and Gerber

Scentific maintain its chief executive offices and principd place of busness within this Didrict.

5. In connection with the acts dleged in this complaint, defendants, directly or indirectly,
used the means and ingrumentalities of interstate commerce, including, but not limited to, the malils,
interstate telephone communications and the facilities of the nationa securities markets.

PARTIES

6. Paintiff Jamie Berger, as sat forth in the accompanying certification, incorporated by
reference herein, purchased the common stock of Gerber Scientific at artificialy inflated prices during
the Class Period and has been damaged thereby.

7. Defendant Gerber Scientific maintainsits principa place of business at 83 Gerber Road
West, South Windsor, CT 06074. The Company purports to be an internationa supplier of automated
manufacturing systems. The Company's computer-based systems, equipment, software and
aftermarket supplies are used by avariety of indugtries, including appardl, sgn making, commercia
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printing, electronics, optical, aerogpace and automoative.
8. @ Defendant Michad J. Cheshire ("Cheshire") was, a dl rdevant times, the
Company’s Chairman and Chief Executive Officer until his resgnation on November 29, 2001.

(b) Defendant Marc T. Giles ("Giles") has served as the Company’ s President,
Chief Executive Officer and a director snce November 29, 2001.

(© Defendant George M. Gentile ("Gentile") has served as Chairman of the Board
of Gerber Scientific Ssnce November 29, 2001. Prior to this gppointment he had served asthe
Company’s Chairman and Chief Executive Officer from August 1996 until his retirement in June 1998.
He had dso previoudy served as the Company’s Chief Financia Officer.

(d) Defendant Shawn M. Harrington (“Harrington”) has served as the Company's
Chief Financid Officer snce November 29, 2001.

(e Defendant Gary K. Bennett (“Bennett”) has served as the Company's Chief
Financid Officer and Senior Vice President of Finance until his resgnation in July 2001.

® Defendant Anthony L. Mattacchione (“Mattacchione”’), at al relevant times, has
served as the Company's Corporate Controller, Acting Principa Accounting Officer.

()] Defendants Cheshire, Giles, Gentile, Harrington, Bennett and Mattacchione are
collectively referred to herein asthe'Individua Defendants.”

9. Because of the Individua Defendants positions with the Company, they had accessto
the adverse undisclosed information about its business, operations, products, operationd trends,
financid statements, markets and present and future business prospects via access to internal corporate

documents (including the Company's operating plans, budgets and forecasts and reports of actua



operations compared thereto), conversations and connections with other corporate officers and
employees, attendance at management and Board of Directors meetings and committees thereof and
viareports and other information provided to them in connection therewith.

10. It is gppropriate to treat the Individua Defendants as a group for pleading purposes and
to presume that the fdse, mideading and incomplete information conveyed in the Company's public
filings, press releases and other publications as dleged herein are the collective actions of the narrowly
defined group of defendants identified above. Each of the above officers of Gerber Scientific, by virtue
of ther high-level podtions with the Company, directly participated in the management of the Company,
was directly involved in the day-to-day operations of the Company at the highest levels and was privy
to confidentid proprietary information concerning the Company and its business, operations, products,
growth, financid statements, and financia condition, as dleged herein. Said defendants were involved in
drafting, producing, reviewing and/or disseminating the fdse and mideading satements and informeation
aleged herein, were aware or recklesdy disregarded, that the false and mideading statements were
being issued regarding the Company, and approved or ratified these statements, in violation of the
federd securities laws.

11.  Asofficersand controlling persons of a publicly-held company whose common stock
was, and is, registered with the SEC pursuant to the Exchange Act, traded on the New Y ork Stock
Exchange (“NY SE”), and governed by the provisons of the federa securities laws, the Individud
Defendants each had a duty to disseminate promptly, accurate and truthful information with respect to
the Company's financia condition and performance, growth, operations, financid statements, business,

products, markets, management, earnings and present and future business prospects, and to correct
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any previoudy-issued statements that had become materially mideading or untrue, so that the market
price of the Company's publicly-traded securities would be based upon truthful and accurate
information. The Individud Defendants misrepresentations and omissions during the Class Period
violated these specific requirements and obligations.

12.  Thelndividua Defendants participated in the drafting, preparation, and/or gpprova of
the various public and shareholder and investor reports and other communications complained of herein
and were aware of, or recklesdy disregarded, the misstatements contained therein and omissions
therefrom, and were aware of their materidly fase and mideading nature. Because of their Board
membership and/or executive and managerid positions with Gerber Scientific, each of the Individud
Defendants had access to the adverse undisclosed information about Gerber Scientific's business
prospects and financid condition and performance as particularized herein and knew (or recklesdy
disregarded) that these adverse facts rendered the positive representations made by or about Gerber
Scientific and its busness issued or adopted by the Company materidly fase and mideading.

13.  Thelndividud Defendants, because of their positions of control and authority as officers
and/or directors of the Company, were able to and did control the content of the various SEC filings,
press releases and other public statements pertaining to the Company during the Class Period. Each
Individual Defendant was provided with copies of the documents aleged herein to be mideading prior
to or shortly after their issuance and/or had the ability and/or opportunity to prevent their issuance or
cause them to be corrected. Accordingly, each of the Individua Defendantsis respongble for the
accuracy of the public reports and releases detailed herein and is therefore primarily ligble for the

representations contained therein.



14. Each of the defendantsiis liable as a participant in afraudulent scheme and course of
business that operated as afraud or deceit on purchasers of Gerber Scientific common stock by
disseminating materidly false and mideading statements and/or conceding materid adversefacts. The
scheme: (i) decelved the investing public regarding Gerber Scientific's business, finances, financid
gatements and the intringc value of Gerber Scientific common stock; and (i) caused plaintiff and other

members of the Class to purchase Gerber Scientific securities at artificidly inflated prices.

PLAINTIFF'SCLASSACTION ALLEGATIONS

15. Paintiff brings this action as a class action pursuant to Federd Rule of Civil Procedure
23(a) and (b)(3) on behaf of a Class, conssting of al those who purchased or otherwise acquired the
securities of Gerber Scientific between May 27, 1999 and April 12, 2002, inclusive (the "Class
Period") and who were damaged thereby. Excluded from the Class are defendants, the officers and
directors of the Company, at dl relevant times, members of their immediate families and their lega
representatives, heirs, successors or assigns and any entity in which defendants have or had a

contralling interest.

16.  The members of the Class are so numerous that joinder of al membersisimpracticable.
Throughout the Class Period, Gerber Scientific common shares were actively traded on the NY SE.
While the exact number of Class membersis unknown to plaintiff at thistime and can only be
ascertained through appropriate discovery, plaintiff believes that there are hundreds or thousands of
membersin the proposed Class. Record owners and other members of the Class may be identified

from records maintained by Gerber Scientific or its transfer agent and may be notified of the pendency



of thisaction by mail, usng the form of notice Smilar to that cusomarily used in securities class actions.

17. Faintiff's clams are typica of the clams of the members of the Class as dl members of
the Class are amilarly affected by defendants wrongful conduct in violation of federa law that is

complained of herein.

18. Paintiff will fairly and adequately protect the interests of the members of the Class and
has retained counsd competent and experienced in class and securities litigation.

19.  Common questions of law and fact exist asto dl members of the Class and
predominate over any questions olely affecting individua members of the Class. Among the questions
of law and fact common to the Class are:

@ whether the federd securities laws were violated by defendants acts as dleged herein;

(b) whether statements made by defendants to the investing public during the Class Period

misrepresented materiad facts about the business, operations, financid statements of
Gerber Scientific, and

(© to what extent the members of the Class have sustained damages and the proper

measure of damages.

20. A dassactionissuperior to dl other available methods for the fair and efficient
adjudication of this controversy since joinder of al membersisimpracticable. Furthermore, asthe
damages suffered by individua Class members may be rdaively smal, the expense and burden of
individua litigation make it impossible for members of the Class to individudly redress the wrongs done

to them. There will be no difficulty in the management of this action as aclass action.



SUBSTANTIVE ALLEGATIONS

21. Gerber Scientific purports to be an internationa supplier of automated manufacturing
sysems. The Company's computer-based systems, equipment, software and aftermarket supplies are
used by avariety of indudtries, including appardl, Sgn making, commercid printing, eectronics, opticd,
aerogpace and automotive.

22. On April 15, 2002, before the market opened, Gerber Scientific announced that it
expected to take a $12 million pre-tax chargein its fisca fourth quarter, the period ending April 30,
2002. Additiondly, Gerber Scientific announced that, in response to an investigation by the SEC into
itsinventory and reserve accounting practices, it was conducting an internd review of its financid
reporting for the period January 1, 1998 through April 30, 2002. The Company further stated that its
investigation is ongoing and once it has been completed, the Company will likely restate its financia
results for the appropriate periods.

23. In response to the Company's announcements, the price of Gerber Scientific common
stock declined to $6.99 per share, a decline of more than 71%, from a Class Period high of $24.50 per
share, reached on July 6, 1999. Asaresault of defendants fraud, investors who purchased Gerber
Scientific common stock on the open market during the Class Period, relying on the integrity of Gerber
Scentific'sfinancid statements and defendants public statements, have sustained damages.

24.  Asnow reveded, a dl times during the Class Period, defendants issued materidly fase
and mideading financid statements and press releases concerning Gerber Scientific's revenues, income
and earnings per share. The financid statements of the Company made during the Class Period, dl of

which implicitly and/or expresdy were prepared in conformity with generaly accepted accounting



principles ("GAAP"), were materidly false and mideading because the Company materidly oversated
its revenues, income, earnings and net worth.

Materially False And Misleading
Statements Made During The Class Period

25.  TheClass Period beginson May 27, 1999. On that date, Gerber Scientific issued a
press release announcing its financid results for the fourth quarter of fisca 1999, the period ending April
30, 1999. For the fourth quarter of fiscal 1999, the Company reported revenue of $149.6 million, a
24% increase from the fourth quarter of fiscal 1998. For the full fisca year, the Company’s revenues
increased 38%, to $594.6 million, from the prior fisca year. Defendant Cheshire commented on the
Company’ s performance, stating, in pertinent part, asfollows:

I’m encouraged by our strong fourth quarter. New products such as the Gerber Edge

2 are having an immediate, positive impact on sales, with more new product releases to

follow shortly. In addition, we experienced an uptick in our international marketsin the

fourth quarter, dampened somewhat by the weakening of Euro-based currencies.

26.  Gerber Scentific'sfinancid results for the full year of fisca 1999, the period ending
April 30, 1999, were repeated in the Company's Report on Form 10-K filed with the SEC on or about
July 26, 1999 which was sgned by defendants Cheshire, Gentile and Bennett.  27. On August 19,
1999, Gerber Scientific issued a press release announcing its financia results for its first quarter of fiscal
2000, the period ending July 31, 1999. For the first quarter of fiscal 2000, the Company reported that
revenue decreased to $139.5 million, compared with $153.7 million in the prior year. Defendant
Cheshire commented on the Company’ s performance, stating, in pertinent part, asfollows.

We had agood gtart to fiscd 2000 with substantial earnings growth and hedlthy order

entry. | am particularly encouraged by the enthusiastic market response to our new
products, which further enable our customers to mass customize their products. We



expect the large increase in backlog will drive revenue to rebound from first quarter
levels and enable the company to sudtain its strong earnings momentum.

28.  Gerber Scientific'sfinancid results for the first quarter of fiscal 2000, the period ending
July 31, 1999, were repested in the Company's Report on Form 10-Q filed with the SEC on or about
September 7, 1999, which was signed by defendant Bennett. 1n the 10-Q, defendants assured
investors that:

In the opinion of management, dl adjusments (conssting of norma recurring accruas)
congdered necessary for afar presentation have been included.

29. On November 18, 1999, Gerber Scientific issued a press release announcing its
financial results for its second quarter of fisca 2000, the period ending October 31, 1999. For the
second quarter of fiscal 2000, the Company reported that revenue increased 2% over the prior year to
$152.9 million. Defendant Cheshire commented on the Company’ s performance, stating, in pertinent
part, asfollows:.

Our second quarter results were right on target, with subgtantial earnings growth and

continued hedlthy new order volume. We had expected the large increase in first

quarter backlog to drive arevenue rebound and sustain the Company’ s strong earnings

momentum. We achieved that in the second quarter, and entered the third quarter with

an even higher backlog. This bodeswell for continued year-over-year earnings growth.
[Emphasis added.]

30.  Gerber Scientific'sfinancid results for the second quarter of fisca 2000, the period
ending October 31, 1999, were repeated in the Company's Report on Form 10-Q filed with the SEC
on or about December 9, 1999, which was signed by defendant Bennett. 1n the 10-Q, defendants
asured investors that:

In the opinion of management, adl adjusments (conssting of norma recurring accruas)
congdered necessary for afar presentation have been included.
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3L On February 17, 2000, Gerber Scientific issued a press release announcing its financia
results for its third quarter of fisca 2000, the period ending January 31, 2000. For the third quarter of
fisca 2000, the Company reported that revenue increased 10% over the prior year to $155.5 million.
Defendant Cheshire commented on the Company’ s performance, sating, in pertinent part, as follows:

I’m pleased with strong double-digit gains in revenue and earnings despite wesk

European currencies. This marks our 12" consecutive quarter of solid year-over-year

EPS gainsled by exciting new products, timely acquisitions, geographic expansion and

improved profitability in the optica lens processng segment.

32.  Gerber Scientific'sfinancid results for the third quarter of 2000, the period ending
January 31, 2000, were repeated in the Company's Report on Form 10-Q filed with the SEC on or
about March 3, 2000, which was signed by defendant Bennett. In the 10-Q, defendants assured

investors that:

In the opinion of management, adl adjusments (conssting of norma recurring accruas)
congdered necessary for afar presentation have been included.

33. On May 25, 2000, Gerber Scientific issued a press release announcing its financia
results for its fourth quarter of fiscal 2000, the period ending April 30, 2000. For the fourth quarter of
fisca 2000, the Company reported that revenue increased 9% over the prior year to $162.8 million.
For the full fiscal year 2000, revenues climbed to $610.7 million from $594.6 million the previous year.
Defendant Cheshire commented on the Company’ s performance, sating, in pertinent part, as follows:

It isclear that the Euro, a near record low levels, will put further pressure on revenues

and profit marginsin our new fiscal year, which began on May 1, 2000. At the same

time, economies are srong in Europe and we will enjoy a sgnificant rebound when

currencies return to more normd levds.

34.  Gerber Scentific'sfinancid results for the full year of fisca 2000, the period ending
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April 30, 2000, were repeated in the Company's Report on Form 10-K filed with the SEC on or about
Jduly 27, 2000 which was signed by defendants Cheshire, Gentile and Bennett.  35. On August 17,
2000, Gerber Scientific issued a press release announcing its financid results for itsfirst quarter of fisca
2001, the period ending July 31, 2000. For the first quarter of 2000, the Company reported that
revenue decreased to $138.4 million from $139.5 in the prior year. Defendant Cheshire commented
on the Company’ s performance, stating, in pertinent part, as follows:

We did not redlize the top-line growth necessary to meet our earnings objectivesin the

firdt quarter. . . . The favorable impact of our cost reduction actionswill begin to

emerge in the second quarter and provide allift to earnings. And we anticipate

sequentialy improving sales as new product introductions take hold and we resolve the

new product issuesin the Sgn Making segment.

36.  Gerber Scientific's financid results for the first quarter of fisca 2001, the period ending
July 31, 2000, were repested in the Company's Report on Form 10-Q filed with the SEC on or about
September 13, 2000, which was signed by defendant Bennett. In the 10-Q, defendants assured

investors that:

In the opinion of management, dl adjusments (congsting of normd recurring accruas)
considered necessary for afair presentation have been included.

37.  On November 30, 2000, Gerber Scientific issued a press release announcing its
financid resultsfor its second quarter of fiscal 2001, the period ending October 31, 2000. For the
second quarter of fiscal 2001, the Company reported that revenue decreased $10 million from the prior
year to $142.9 million. Defendant Cheshire commented on the Company’ s performance, stating, in
pertinent part, asfollows.

Gerber’'s cash flow generation in the second quarter, which came from better working
capita management will continue to be amgjor focus for the remainder of theyear . . ..
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Although second quarter earnings were within the range of andysts expectations, those
results were suppressed by weakness in our North American and European markets.

38.  Gerber Scientific'sfinancid results for the second quarter of fisca 2001, the period
ending October 31, 2000, were repeated in the Company's Report on Form 10-Q filed with the SEC
on or about December 14, 2000, which was signed by defendant Bennett. In the 10-Q, defendants
assured investors that:

In the opinion of management, dl adjusments (conssting of norma recurring accruas)
congdered necessary for afar presentation have been included.

39. On March 1, 2001, Gerber Scientific issued a press release announcing its financia
results for its third quarter of fisca 2001, the period ending January 31, 2001. For the third quarter of
fiscal 2001, the Company reported that revenue decreased to $134.2 million from $155.5 million in the
third quarter of fiscal 2000. Defendant Cheshire commented on the Company’ s performance, sating,
in pertinent part, asfollows:

The continued strength of the dollar so had a negetive impact on our competitiveness,

epecidly in Europe. We must take subgtantial cost actionsin light of the changing

economic conditions to ensure we emerge from the downturn as a stronger, leaner, and

more focused company.

40.  Gerber Scientific's financia results for the third quarter of fisca 2001, the period ending
January 31, 2001, were repeated in the Company's Report on Form 10-Q filed with the SEC on or
about March 16, 2001, which was signed by defendant Bennett. In the 10-Q, defendants assured

investors that:

In the opinion of management, adl adjusments (conssting of norma recurring accruas)
congdered necessary for afar presentation have been included.

41. On May 31, 2001, Gerber Scientific issued a press release announcing its financia
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results for its fourth quarter of fiscal 2001, the period ending April 30, 2001. For the fourth quarter of
fiscal 2001, the Company reported that revenue decreased to $137.5 million from $162.9 million in the
fourth quarter of fisca 2000. Defendant Cheshire commented on the Company’ s performance, sating,
in pertinent part, asfollows:

Fourth quarter results reflect the weaknessin demand for capital equipment in each of

our business segments, especidly in North America. . . . Although we remain cautious

about the near term outlook for our markets and the continued strength of the dollar,

the restructuring initiatives will enable Gerber Scientific to return to profitability asa

leaner, more focused company.

42. Gerber Scientific's financid results for the full year of fiscal 2001, the period ending
April 30, 2001, were repeated in the Company's Report on Form 10-K filed with the SEC on or about
Jduly 26, 2001, which was signed by defendants Cheshire, Gentile and Mattacchione.  43. On
August 23, 2001, Gerber Scientific issued a press release announcing its financid resultsfor itsfirst
quarter of fisca 2002, the period ending July 31, 2001. For thefirst quarter of fisca 2002, the
Company reported that revenue decreased 9.8% to $124.9 million from $138.4 million in the first
quarter of fiscal 2001. Defendant Cheshire commented on the Company’ s performance, stating, in
pertinent part, asfollows:

Subgtantia cost reduction actions taken last year have begun to mitigate the impact of

the reduced revenue on earnings. Conddering these conditions, it is difficult to predict

future demand for our equipment and related impact on our financia results. However,

we expect less volatility from our aftermarket sales, which represents over 60 percent

of our tota revenue and overdl earnings should continue to improve over the prior

year.

44.  Gerber Scientific's financid results for the first quarter of fiscal 2002, the period ending

July 31, 2001, were repested in the Company's Report on Form 10-Q filed with the SEC on or about
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September 13, 2001, which was signed by defendant Mattacchione. In the 10-Q, defendants assured
investors that:

In the opinion of management, dl adjusments (congsting of normd recurring accruas)
considered necessary for afair presentation have been included.

45.  On November 29, 2001, Gerber Scientific issued a press release announcing its
financid resultsfor its second quarter of fisca 2002, the period ending October 31, 2001. For the
second quarter of fiscal 2002, the Company reported that revenue decreased 8% to $116.4 million
from $134.2 million in the second quarter of fisca 2001. The Company commented on its
performance, stating, in pertinent part, as follows:

We are pleased with the results of our cost reduction and working capital management

initiatives in this recessionary economic environment. The Apparel and Hexible

Materids segment as well asthe Sign Making and Specidty Graphics segment

delivered strong earnings improvement despite weak new equipment orders due to

restrained capital spending. Our aftermarkets businesses are holding up in al segments

and providing stability during these uncertain times. Debt reduction continuesto be a

primary focus of the Company as we execute a number of actions to generate cash.

46.  Gerber Scientific's financid results for the second quarter of fiscal 2002, the period
ending October 31, 2001, were repeated in the Company's Report on Form 10-Q filed with the SEC
on or about December 13, 2001, which was signed by defendant Mattacchione. In the 10-Q,

defendants assured investors that:

In the opinion of management, dl adjusments (conssting of norma recurring accruas)
conddered necessary for afar presentation have been included.

47. On February 28, 2002, Gerber Scientific issued a press release announcing its financia
results for its third quarter of fisca 2002, the period ending January 31, 2002. For the third quarter of

fiscal 2002, the Company reported that revenue decreased 13.3% to $116.4 million from $134.2
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million in the fiscd third quarter of 2000. Defendant Giles commented on the Company’s performance,
dating, in pertinent part, as follows:

We ddlivered solid operating results and continued to reduce our debt despite the weak

worldwide economic conditions. . . . In addition, we implemented longer term best

practices and shared service initiatives across the Company in the areas of working

capitd efficiency, supply chain management, manufacturing, service, and aftermarket to

improve our profitability and competitiveness going forward.

48.  Gerber Scientific'sfinancia resultsfor the third quarter of 2001, the period ending
January 31, 2002, were repegted in the Company's Report on Form 10-Q filed with the SEC on or
about March 13, 2002, which was signed by defendant Harrington. In the 10-Q, defendants assured

investors that:

In the opinion of management, dl adjusments (congsting of normd recurring accruas)
considered necessary for afair presentation have been included

49.  The dtatements referenced above in 1Y 26-49 were each materidly false and mideading
because they failed to disclose, or misrepresented, among other things:

@ that the Company was employing improper inventory and reserve accounting
practicesin violation of GAAP. Asaresult, the Company's operating results were materialy
misrepresented and overstated;

(b) that the Company lacked adequate internal controls and was therefore unable
to ascertain the true financia condition of the Company; and

(© based on the foregoing, defendants statements concerning the prospects of
Gerber Scientific were lacking in areasonable basis a dl times.

THE TRUTH ISREVEALED
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50. On April 15, 2002, before the market opened, Gerber Scientific announced that it
expected to take a $12 million pre-tax chargein its fisca fourth quarter, the period ending April 30,
2002. Additiondly, Gerber Scientific announced that, in response to an investigation by the SEC into
its inventory and reserve accounting practices, it was conducting an internd review of its financid
reporting for the period January 1, 1998 through April 30, 2002. The Company further stated that its
investigation is ongoing and once it has been completed, the Company will likely restate its financia
results for the appropriate periods.

51. In response to the Company's announcements, the price of Gerber Scientific common
stock declined to $6.99 per share. Asaresult of defendants fraud, investors who purchased Gerber
Scientific common stock on the open market during the Class Period, relying on the integrity of Gerber
Scentific'sfinancid statements and defendants public statements, have sustained damages.

Undisclosed Adver se I nfor mation

52. Themarket for Gerber Scientific's securities was open, well-developed and efficient at
al rdevant times. As aresult of these materidly fase and mideading statements and falures to disclose,
Gerber Scientific's common stock traded at artificidly inflated prices during the Class Period. The
atificd inflation continued until the time Gerber Scientific acknowledged thet its prior financid results
were overstated and this admission was communicated to, and/or digested by, the securities markets.
Paintiff and other members of the Class purchased or otherwise acquired Gerber Scientific securities
relying upon the integrity of the market price of Gerber Scientific's securities and market information
relating to Gerber Scientific, and have been damaged thereby.

53. During the Class Period, defendants materialy mided the investing public, thereby
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inflating the price of Gerber Scientific's securities, by publicly issuing fase and mideading Satements
and omitting to disclose materid facts necessary to make defendants statements, as set forth herein, not
false and mideading. Said satements and omissions were materialy fase and mideading in thet they
failed to disclose materia adverse information and misrepresented the truth about the Company, its
business and operations, including, inter dia:

@ that the Company's financid statements were not prepared in accordance with GAAP
and in accordance with the federd securities laws and SEC regulations concerning fair reporting;

(b) that the Company had violated GAAP and its own accounting policies by improperly
recognizing revenues, income and earnings; and

(© that the Company's estimates, projections and opinions as to its expected revenues,
earnings, income and value of its stock were lacking in reasonable basis at dl relevant times,

54.  Atdl rdevant times, the material misrepresentations and omissions particularized in this
Complaint directly or proximately caused or were a substantial contributing cause of the damages
sustained by plaintiff and other members of the Class. As described herein, during the Class Period,
defendants made or caused to be made a series of materidly fase or mideading statements about
Gerber Scientific's business, prospects and operations. These materiad misstatements and omissions had
the cause and effect of creating in the market an unredigticaly positive assessment of Gerber Scientific
and its business, prospects and operations, thus causing the Company's securities to be overvaued and
atificdly inflated a dl rdevant times. Defendants materidly fase and mideading satements during the
Class Period resulted in plaintiff and other members of the Class purchasing the Company's securities at

atificddly inflated prices, thus causng the damages complained of herein.
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THE VIOLATIONS OF GAAP AND SEC REGULATIONS

55. The deceptive accounting practices described herein were perpetrated in clear violation
of GAAP and SEC Rules and Regulations. GAAP are those principles recognized by accounting
profession as the conventions, rules and procedures necessary to define accepted accounting practiced
a apaticular time.

56. SEC Regulation S-X (17 C.F.R. and section 210.4-01(a)(1)) states that financial
gatements filed with the SEC which are not prepared in compliance with GAAP are presumed to be
mideading and inaccurate, despite footnote or other disclosure. Regulation S-X requiresthat interim
financid statements must dso comply with GAAP, with the exception thet interim financid satements
need not include disclosure which would be duplicative of disclosures accompanying annud financia
statements (17 C.F.R. section 210.10-10(a)).

57.  Assa forthin Accounting Principles Board ("APB") Opinion No. 28, "Interim Financid
Reporting,” "Each interim period shdl be viewed primarily as an integrd part of an annud period. The
results for each interim period shal be based on the accounting principles and practices used by an
enterprisein the preparation of itslatest annud financid statements unless a change in an accounting
practice or policy has been adopted in the current year."

58. GAAP requires the restatement of previoudy issued financid statements for the
correction of amaterid error in the financid statements of a prior period. "Errorsin financid statements
result from mathematica mistakes, mistakes in the gpplication of accounting principles, or oversght or
misuse of factsthat existed a the time the financiad statements were prepared.” APB No. 20. Inthis

case, the restatement is due to the misuse of facts that existed at the time the origina financid statements
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were prepared and were known about and recklessy disregarded by defendants at the time the false
financid statements were issued. Accordingly, the announced anticipated restatement of Gerber
Scentific's previoudy reported financid resultsisin and of itself an admisson that the origindly issued
financid information was materidly fase and mideading when made.

59. Due to the accounting improprieties announced in the April 15, 2002 press release, the
Company presented its financid results and slatements in amanner which violated GAAP, including the
following fundamenta accounting principles

a) The principle that financid reporting should provide information thet is useful to
present and potentid investors and creditors and other usersin making rationa investment, credit and
smilar decisons (FASB Statement of Concepts No. 1, §34);

b) The principle thet financid reporting should provide information about the
economic resources of an enterprise, the claims to those resources, and effects of transactions, events
an circumstances that change resources and claims to those resources (FASB Statement of Concepts
No. 1, 140);

) The principle that financid reporting should be reliable in that it represents what
it purportsto represent (FASB Statement of Concepts No. 2, 11 58-59);

d) The principle of completeness, which means that nothing is left out of the
information that may be necessary to insure that it vaidly represents underlying events and conditions
(FASB Statement of Concepts NO. 2, 1 79);

e) The principle that conservatism be used as a prudent reaction to uncertainty to

try to ensure that uncertainties and risks inherent in business stuations are adequately considered
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(FASB Statement of Concepts No. 2, 195, 97); and
f) The principle that revenues and related earnings should not be recognized until
earned and that expenses should be recognized in the period incurred. (FASB Statement of Concepts
No. 5 and FASB Statement No. 5 - "Accounting for Contingencies’).
60.  Asareallt of these materidly fraudulent accounting practices and fase public
Satements, the price of Gerber Scientific's common stock was artificidly inflated throughout the Class
Period.

ADDITIONAL SCIENTER ALLEGATIONS

61.  Asadleged herein, defendants acted with scienter in that defendants knew that the public
documents and statements issued or disseminated in the name of the Company were materidly false
and mideading; knew that such statements or documents would be issued or disseminated to the
investing public; and knowingly and substantially participated or acquiesced in the issuance or
dissemination of such statements or documents as primary violaions of the federd securitieslaws. As
st forth dsawhere herein in detall, defendants, by virtue of their receipt of information reflecting the true
facts regarding Gerber Scientific, their control over, and/or receipt and/or modification of Gerber
Scientifics dlegedly materialy mideading misstatements and/or their associations with the Company
which made them privy to confidentid proprietary information concerning Gerber Scientific,

participated in the fraudulent scheme aleged herein.
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Applicability Of Presumption Of Reliance:
Fraud-On-The-Market Doctrine

62.  Atdl rdevant times, the market for Gerber Scientific's securities was an efficient
market for the following reasons, anong others:

@ Gerber Scientific's stock met the requirements for listing, and was listed and actively
traded on the NY SE, a highly efficient and automated market;

(b) Asaregulated issuer, Gerber Scientific filed periodic public reports with the SEC and
the NY SE;

(© Gerber Scientific regularly communicated with public investors via established market
communication mechanisms, including through regular disseminations of press releases on the nationd
circuits of mgor newswire services and through other wide-ranging public disclosures, such as
communications with the financid press and other smilar reporting services, and

(d) Gerber Scientific was followed by severa securities analysts employed by major
brokerage firms who wrote reports which were distributed to the sales force and certain customers of
their respective brokerage firms. Each of these reports was publicly available and entered the public
marketplace.

63.  Asaresllt of the foregoing, the market for Gerber Scientific's securities promptly
digested current information regarding Gerber Scientific from al publicly available sources and reflected
such information in Gerber Scientific's stock price. Under these circumstances, al purchasers of Gerber
Scientific's securities during the Class Period suffered smilar injury through their purchase of Gerber

Scientific's securities at artificidly inflated prices and a presumption of reliance applies.
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NO SAFE HARBOR

64.  The datutory safe harbor provided for forward-looking statements under certain
circumstances does not apply to any of the alegedly fase statements pleaded in this complaint. Many of
the specific statements pleaded herein were not identified as "forward-looking statements’ when made.
To the extent there were any forward-looking statements, there were no meaningful cautionary
gatements identifying important factors that could cause actud results to differ materidly from thosein
the purportedly forward-looking statements. Alternatively, to the extent that the statutory safe harbor
does gpply to any forward-looking statements pleaded herein, defendants are liable for those fdse
forward-looking statements because at the time each of those forward-looking statements was made,
the particular speaker knew that the particular forward-looking statement was fase, and/or the
forward-looking statement was authorized and/or gpproved by an executive officer of Gerber Scientific
who knew that those statements were false when made.

FIRST CLAIM
Violation Of Section 10(b) Of

The Exchange Act Against And Rule 10b-5
Promulgated Thereunder Against All Defendants

65. Paintiff repeats and redlleges each and every dlegation contained above asif fully set
forth herein.

66. During the Class Period, Gerber Scientific and the Individua Defendants, and each of
them, carried out a plan, scheme and course of conduct which was intended to and, throughout the
Class Period, did: (i) decaive the investing public, including plaintiff and other Class members, as

dleged heren; (i) artificidly inflate and maintain the market price of Gerber Scientific's securities; and
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(ii1) cause plantiff and other members of the Class to purchase Gerber Scientific's securities at artificidly
inflated prices. In furtherance of this unlawful scheme, plan and course of conduct, defendants, and
each of them, took the actions set forth herein.

67. Defendants: (a) employed devices, schemes, and artifices to defraud; (b) made untrue
gtatements of materid fact and/or omitted to State materid facts necessary to make the statements not
mideading; and (¢) engaged in acts, practices, and a course of business which operated as afraud and
decait upon the purchasers of the Company's securities in an effort to maintain artificidly high market
prices for Gerber Scientific's securitiesin violation of Section 10(b) of the Exchange Act and Rule 10b-
5. All defendants are sued ether as primary participants in the wrongful and illegal conduct charged
herein or as controlling persons as aleged below.

68. In addition to the duties of full disclosure imposed on defendants as aresult of their
making of affirmative statements and reports, or participation in the making of affirmative satements
and reports to the investing public, defendants had a duty to promptly disseminate truthful information
that would be materid to investorsin compliance with the integrated disclosure provisions of the SEC
as embodied in SEC Regulation S-X (17 C.F.R. Sections 210.01 et seq.) and Regulation S-K (17
C.F.R. Sections 229.10 et s2g.) and other SEC regulations, including accurate and truthful information
with respect to the Company's operations, financia condition and earnings so that the market price of
the Company's securities would be based on truthful, complete and accurate information.

69.  Gerber Scentific and the Individua Defendants, individudly and in concert, directly and
indirectly, by the use, means or insrumentdities of interstate commerce and/or of the mails, engaged

and participated in a continuous course of conduct to conced adverse materid information about the
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business, operations and future prospects of Gerber Scientific as specified herein.

70.  These defendants employed devices, schemes and artifices to defraud, while in
possession of materia adverse non-public information and engaged in acts, practices, and a course of
conduct as aleged herein in an effort to assure investors of Gerber Scientific's value and performance
and continued substantial growth, which included the making of, or the participation in the making of,
untrue statements of materia facts and omitting to state materia facts necessary in order to make the
gatements made about Gerber Scientific and its business operations and future prospects in the light of
the circumstances under which they were made, not mideading, as set forth more particularly herein,
and engaged in transactions, practices and a course of business which operated as a fraud and decelt
upon the purchasers of Gerber Scientific's securities during the Class Period.

71.  Eachof theIndividuad Defendants primary liability, and controlling person lighility,
arises from the following facts: (i) the Individua Defendants were high-level executives and/or directors
at the Company during the Class Period and members of the Company's management team or had
control thereof; (ii) each of these defendants, by virtue of his responshbilities and activities as a senior
officer and/or director of the Company was privy to and participated in the creetion, development and
reporting of the Company'sinterna budgets, plans, projections and/or reports; (iii) each of these
defendants enjoyed sgnificant persond contact and familiarity with the other defendants and was
advised of and had access to other members of the Company's management team, internal reports and
other data and information about the Company's finances, operations, and sdes a al relevant times,
and (iv) each of these defendants was aware of the Company's dissemination of information to the

investing public which they knew or recklesdy disregarded was materialy fase and mideading.
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72.  Thedefendants had actud knowledge of the misrepresentations and omissions of
materid facts set forth herein, or acted with reckless disregard for the truth in that they failed to
ascertain and to disclose such facts, even though such facts were available to them. Such defendants
materia misrepresentations and/or omissions were done knowingly or recklessdy and for the purpose
and effect of concedling Gerber Scientific's operating condition and future business prospects from the
investing public and supporting the artificidly inflated price of its securities. As demonstrated by
defendants overstatements and misstatements of the Company's business, operations and earnings
throughout the Class Period, defendants, if they did not have actual knowledge of the
misrepresentations and omissons dleged, were reckless in faling to obtain such knowledge by
ddiberately refraining from taking those steps necessary to discover whether those statements were
fase or mideading.

73.  Asareault of the dissemination of the materidly fase and mideading information and
falureto disclose materid facts, as set forth above, the market price of Gerber Scientific's securities
was artificialy inflated during the Class Period. In ignorance of the fact that market prices of Gerber
Scientific's publicly-traded securities were artificidly inflated, and relying directly or indirectly on the
fdse and mideading statements made by defendants, or upon the integrity of the market in which the
securities trade, and/or on the absence of materia adverse information that was known to or recklessly
disregarded by defendants but not disclosed in public statements by defendants during the Class Period,
plaintiff and the other members of the Class acquired Gerber Scientific securities during the Class
Period at artificidly high prices and were damaged thereby.

74.  Atthetime of said misrepresentations and omissions, plaintiff and other members of the
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Classwereignorant of their fasity, and bdieved them to be true. Had plaintiff and the other members of
the Class and the marketplace known of the true financia condition and business prospects of Gerber
Scientific, which were not disclosed by defendants, plaintiff and other members of the Class would not
have purchased or otherwise acquired their Gerber Scientific securities, or, if they had acquired such
securities during the Class Period, they would not have done o at the artificidly inflated prices which
they paid.

75. By virtue of the foregoing, defendants have violated Section 10(b) of the Exchange Act,
and Rule 10b-5 promulgated thereunder.

76.  Asadirect and proximate result of defendants wrongful conduct, plaintiff and the other
members of the Class suffered damages in connection with their respective purchases and sales of the
Company's securities during the Class Period.

SECOND CLAIM

Violation Of Section 20(a) Of
The Exchange Act Against the I ndividual Defendants

77. Paintiff repeats and redlleges each and every dlegation contained above asif fully set
forth herein.

78.  Thelndividud Defendants acted as controlling persons of Gerber Scientific within the
meaning of Section 20(a) of the Exchange Act as dleged herein. By virtue of their high-level positions,
and their ownership and contractua rights, participation in and/or awareness of the Company's
operations and/or intimate knowledge of the fase financid statements filed by the Company with the

SEC and disseminated to the investing public, the Individuad Defendants had the power to influence and
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control and did influence and contral, directly or indirectly, the decison-making of the Company,
including the content and dissemination of the various statements which plaintiff contends are fse and
mideading. The Individua Defendants were provided with or had unlimited access to copies of the
Company's reports, press releases, public filings and other statements aleged by plaintiff to be
mideading prior to and/or shortly after these statements were issued and had the ability to prevent the
issuance of the statements or cause the statements to be corrected.

79. In particular, each of these defendants had direct and supervisory involvement in the
day-to-day operations of the Company and, therefore, is presumed to have had the power to control or
influence the particular transactions giving rise to the securities violaions as dleged herein, and
exercised the same.

80.  Asse forth above, Gerber Scientific and the Individual Defendants each violated
Section 10(b) and Rule 10b-5 by their acts and omissons as dleged in this Complaint. By virtue of
their postions as controlling persons, the Individua Defendants are liable pursuant to Section 20(a) of
the Exchange Act. Asadirect and proximate result of defendants wrongful conduct, plaintiff and other
members of the Class suffered damages in connection with their purchases of the Company's securities
during the Class Period.

WHEREFORE, plantiff praysfor rdief and judgment, asfollows

@ Determining that this action is a proper class action, designating plaintiff as Lead Plaintiff
and certifying plaintiff as a class representative under Rule 23 of the Federd Rules of Civil Procedure
and plaintiff's counsd as Lead Counsd;

(b) Awarding compensatory damagesin favor of plaintiff and the other Class members
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againg dl defendants, jointly and severdly, for dl damages sustained as aresult of defendants
wrongdoing, in an amount to be proven a trid, including interest thereon;

(© Awarding plaintiff and the Class their reasonable costs and expensesincurred in this
action, including counsd fees and expert fees, and

(d) Such other and further relief as the Court may deem just and proper.

JURY TRIAL DEMANDED

Haintiff hereby demands atrid by jury.
Dated: April 18, 2002

By:

SCOTT & SCOTTLLC
David R. Scott

108 Norwich Avenue
P.O. Box 192
Colchester, CT 06415
(860) 537-3818

MILBERG WEISSBERSHAD
HYNES & LERACH LLP
Steven G. Schulman

Samud H. Rudman

David A. Rosenfed

One Pennsylvania Plaza - 49th Floor
New York, NY 10119

(212) 594-5300

FARUQI & FARUQI, LLP
Nadeem Faruqi

320 East 39th Street

New York, NY 10016
(212) 983-9330

Attorneysfor Plaintiff
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